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5. TYPE Of COMMITTEE
Candidate Committee:

(a) X This cormmitiee is a principal campaign commiltes. {Complate the candldate information below,)

(B} This comminiea Is an authorized committea, and is NOT a principal campaign committes. (Complate the candidats
infarmation below.)
Name of i
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In addiban, this comminas is a LobbyisUReglstrant PAC.
(n This committeq supports/oppases more than one Federal candidate, and is NOT a separale segregated fund or party
tommittee. (.e., nonconnected commitas)
In addition, this committes is a Labbyiet/Registrant PAC.
In addidan, this comminea Is a Leadership PAG. {identity sponsor on hine 6,)
Joint Fundraising Representative:
(g) This committea collecta conlributions, peys fundraiging expenses and disburses net proceads for two or mote political
committeas/organizations, at least one of which is an authorized committas of @ federal candidale.
(h} This committes cellgcts contributions, paye hindraising oxpenses and disbursas net procesds 1or wo o more political

committees/organizations, none of which Ie an authorized commitiee of a federal candidate,
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TO: Federal Ejection Commission FROM: Joseph Rullo

FAX: 202-219-0174, PAGES: [

PHONE: DATE: 6/10/2013

RE: NJ 2013 Speclal Election c

O Urgent O For Review O please Comment (3 Please Reply O Please Recycte
Commaents:

Please see attached my Statement of Candidacy and Statement of Organlzatlon for the 2013 NJ Special Election for
WS Senate.

I can be reachad at 732-552.8231 If you have any questjons regarding the attached.
Thank you.

loseph Rullo
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